



## **Fort Saskatchewan Elementary**

### **Parent Society Meeting Tuesday, April 23, 2024 Following Parent Council Meeting**

#### Attendance:

- Call to Order at \_\_6:24pm\_\_\_\_\_
- Motion to Approve the Agenda – First - Kristen ; Second - Veronica
- Motion to Approve the Minutes of March 19, 2024 – First - Veronica ; Second - Stephanie
- Reports
  - Annual Return – still working on it.
- Business Arising from the Minutes
  - Wish List/Spending Priorities –
    - Purchased little Spot – still waiting on invoice.
    - Looking at redoing the projector and screen in the gym. Recommended to not go with the drop-down screen. Recommended to build a board applied to the wall. Should have a quote in a couple of weeks. Likely \$30,000+ for purchase and installation. Computer and projector as well.
  - Fundraising Plans
    - Silent Auction at Christmas Concert – was quite successful last year with limited time.
    - Cotton Candy in the Spring
    - 50/50 – possibly run for longer, package sizes for tickets.
  - Society Annual Returns – Dallas has paperwork. Has to go in after fiscal year.
- New Business:

- Halloween Event for this year. Movie License – 425 last time we paid for it. Veronica moves to renew, Kristen seconds. All in favor. November 1 – not a fundraiser
- Reach out to Facilities regarding.
- Cookies and Milk – Dec 20 (Kindergarten B that day, would have to come in on the Wednesday for Kindergarten A)
- Dallas is looking into the Entropy, Mabel’s labels and Cobbs. Update for next meeting.
- Teachers spend Motion – Move to \$75, first Stephanie, Second Kristen – all in favor.
- staff list to send to FSE Parent council

- Next Meeting: \_\_ May 23, 6:15pm \_\_\_\_\_
- Meeting adjourned at \_\_\_\_\_ 6:44pm \_\_\_\_\_